City of Austin

Council Meeting Backup: October 9, 2025 File ID: 25-2144

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Joi Harden, Zoning Officer, Austin Planning

DATE: October 3, 2025

SUBJECT: Castleman-Bull and Trask House Rezoning (C14H-2025-0066)

Postponement Request

The purpose of this memorandum is to request postponement for the Castleman-Bull and Trask
House rezoning case (C14H-2025-0066).

Rezoning case C14H-2025-0066 has been scheduled for October 9, 2025, City Council hearing.
Staff respectfully requests a postponement to the hearing on October 23, 2025.

The postponement will allow for further collaboration with other City Departments.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact Joi Harden, Zoning Officer, Planning
Department (joi.harden@austintexas.gov).

cc: Kalan Contreras, Historic Preservation Officer, Planning Department
Kim McKnight, Division Manager, Historic Preservation Division, Planning Department
Eric Thomas, Division Manager, Zoning Division, Planning Department
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